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Memo

The Council has entered its August Recess and will reconvene on Wednesday,
September 1°%.



City of City Hall
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Indiana Bloomington, Indiana 47402
To:  Council Members

From: Council Office

‘ “ l Office of the Common Council

(812) 349-3409 Re: Calendar for the Week of
g : Fax: (812) 349-3570 August 9, 2004 — August 14, 2004
‘”K e-mail: council@bloomington.in.gov Date: August 6, 2004

Monday, August 9. 2004

4:00 pm Community and Family Resources Commission, Hooker Room
4:30 pm Plat Committee, Planning Department, Kelly

5:00 pm Utilities Service Board — 501 N. Morton, Conference Room 100B
5:30 pm Plan Commission, Chambers

Tuesday, August 10, 2004

1:30 pm Development Review Committee, McCloskey
3:00 pm Bloomington Community Farmers’ Market, Plaza
5:30 pm Bloomington Community Arts Commission, Kelly

5:30 pm Board of Public Works, Chambers

Wednesday, August 11, 2004

4:00 pm Board of Housing Quality Appeals, McCloskey
The Common Council remains in recess until Wednesday, Sept. 1" .

Thursday, August 12, 2004

12:00 pm Housing Network, IU Research Park — 501 N. Morton St.

3:30 pm Bloomington Historic Preservation Commission, McCloskey

4:00 pm Solid Waste Management District, SWM Facilities — 3400 Old SR 37
7:00 pm Inclusive Recreation Advisory Council, McCloskey

Friday, August 13, 2004

There are no meetings scheduled for today.

Saturday, August 14, 2004

7:00 am Bloomington Community Farmers’ Market, Showers Common



	Introduction.pdf
	Memo
	Calendar




